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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (SCOTLAND) 2002 
 
Thank you for your email, dated 29 September, where you requested information through the 
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.  Please find below responses to the questions you 
raised. 
 
Dermatology Services for NHS Telford and Wrekin CCG and NHS Shropshire CCG: 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/3ad93512-7cff-4d9b-9d7d-64e20b3c2e0d 
 
The details we require are: 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not 
successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the 
current date 
• Start date & duration of framework/contract? 
• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when 
this contract was last advertised? 
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended 
or renewed? 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 
NHS Dumfries and Galloway do not hold this information; therefore your request is refused under 
section 17 of FOISA 
 
Under section 20 (1) of the Act, if you are dissatisfied with the way NHS Dumfries and Galloway has 
dealt with your request, you have a right to request a review of our actions and decisions in relation 
to your request, and you have a right to appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner. 
 
A request for review must be made within forty working days from 19 October 2021 and should, in 
the first instance, be in writing to Jeff Ace, Chief Executive, NHS Dumfries and Galloway, Ground 
Floor North, Mountainhall Treatment Centre, Bankend Road, Dumfries DG1 4AP or by e-mail to 
dg.feedback2@nhs.scot. You must provide your name, an address for correspondence, details of 
your original request and why you want a review.    
 
If our decision is unchanged following review and you remain dissatisfied with this, you have the 
right to make a formal appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner.   Requests for appeal 
should be made in writing to the Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes 
Road, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS, telephone 01334 464610, fax 01334 464611 or email:  
enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Officer 
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